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Account Holder Details H Accounts IJ Related L
'
Account Holder Reference 000074000BRIGHTONBED Bank Balance 104,648.87
Account Holder Name Brighton Bed Centre Ltd Executive Pension Scheme Ledger Balance 104,648.87
Account Number VIR11223320012194 Forward Balance 104,648.87
Account Type CLG - Client G Available Balance 104,648.87
Account Currency GBP - Sterling Balance Brought Forward 101,671.55
Iransactions Forward Statements " Interestj
1to2of 2
Date Description Debit :
12/04/2018 13/04/2018  |04131175361 BRIGHT LTD SW LOAN REPAYMENT Loanback 1,488.66|  104,648.87
Repayment
09/04/2018 [10/04/2018  |04101111141 BRIGHT LTD SW LOAN REPAYMENT Loanback 1,488.66|  103,160.21
Repayment
£104, e43.97 - Account Palance .
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Emma Dane

R
From: paul.b@cranfords.biz
Sent: 19 April 2018 14:23
To: ‘Emma Dane’
Ce: 'David Nicklin'
Subject: Brighton Beds Centre PAYE
Hi Emma,

I have today processed the delayed Flexi Payment for Colin and Margaret Morris. The following payments will need
to be made:

Mr C Morris £5500.54
Mrs M Morris £5500.54

it has created a tax liability for them of £4192.92 which is for both of them, as just 1 combined payment can be
made to HMRC under the following details:

Sort Code; 08-32-10
Account: 12001039
Reference: 120PS007919081812

The payslips are in the scheme file for distribution.

Kind regards,

Paul Bennett
Senior Pension Administrator

T: 0844 410 0037

CRANFORDS | s

‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110950 Ltd.(No.3110950). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road,
Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any
dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destroy the original message and

all copies.
You are requested to carmry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any

loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



AIB BANK PLC
Sort Code: 23-83-96

Outward Payment Instruction for Faster Payments
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1. SCHEME DETAILS
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2. PAYMENT DETAILS
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4. PURPOSE OF TRANSACTION - Description

We authorise the scheme administrator to make the payment on the date stated on this
form in accordance with the following authorised account signatures.
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5. TRUSTEE SIGNATURE

2nd Signatory - if applicable
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AIB BANK PLC
Sort Code: 23-83-96 _
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

(5. TRUSTEE SIGNATURE

1st Signatory 2nd Signatory - if applicable
Name Name
COAAN /\,»70/<’2/5 Emma DF!NE
Date r J Date (2}[04’20\8 J




